COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 12, 2025

TO: York County Board of Supervisors X

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator

SUBJECT: Yearly Litter Sweep Results

The yearly litter sweep over the past two weeks resulted in the collection of 548 bags of
litter. The cleanup efforts temporarily improved conditions along Route 17 and other
targeted areas. The attached file provides additional details on the cleanup activities and
collected waste.

Schott/3326

Attachment:
e Yearly Litter Sweep Results - detailed list per roadways



Date
2/24/2024
2/24/2025
2/24/2025
2/24/2025
2/24/2025
2/25/2025
2/25/2025
2/25/2025
2/25/2025
2/25/2025
2/26/2025
2/26/2025
2/26/2025
2/26/2025
2/26/2025

2/24/ - 2/26/25
2/27/2025
2/27/2025
2/28/2025
2/28/2025
3/3-3/4/25

Location
Denbigh Blvd

Lakeside, Railway, Link Rd.

Cook Rd.

Calthrop

Fort Eustis

Dare Road

Goosley
Wolftrap Rd.

Yorktown Road
Old York-Hampton

Victory Blvd.

Old Williamsburg Road
Oriana Rd.
Goodwin Neck
Hornsbyville
Rt. 17
Victory Blvd. and 134
East Rochambeau
134
Water Country
East Rochambeau

Total
67
15
26
15
17
14
15
22
21
14
16
27
24
2y
11
81
22
39
23
11
41

548




